
 
 
 

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF 
COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCI 

 
Marc Jones - Democratic Services Officer (07385 401845)  
 
A Hybrid meeting of the Licensing Committee (sitting in its role under the 
Licensing Act 2003) will be held on MONDAY, 6TH FEBRUARY, 2023 at 4.30 PM. 
 
Non Committee Members and Members of the public may request the facility to 
address the Committee at their meetings on the business listed although facilitation 
of this request is at the discretion of the Chair. It is kindly asked that such notification 
is made to the Executive and Regulatory Business Unit by Thursday, 2 February 
2023 on the contact details listed above, including stipulating whether the address 
will be in Welsh or English. 

 
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

 
 

 

1. DECLARATION OF INTEREST   

 To receive disclosures of personal interest from Members in accordance 
with the Code of Conduct. 
 
Note: 

1. Members are requested to identify the item number and subject 
matter that their interest relates to and signify the nature of the 
personal interest; and 

2. Where Members withdraw from a meeting as a consequence of 
the disclosure of a prejudicial interest they must notify the 
Chairman when they leave. 

 

   

LICENSING COMMITTEE 

 
SITTING IN ITS ROLE UNDER 

THE LICENSING ACT 2003 



2. HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1998 AND CRIME AND DISORDER ACT   

 To note, that when Members determine the licensing and registration 
matters before them, they have a duty not to act in a manner that is 
incompatible with the convention on Human Rights and the Crime and 
Disorder Act. 

 

   

3. MINUTES   

 To approve as an accurate record, the minutes of the Licensing 
Committee (Sitting in its role under the Licensing Act 2003) held on the 
14th November 2022. 

 

  5 - 12 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR, PUBLIC HEALTH, PROTECTION & 
COMMUNITY SERVICES  

 

   

4. REVIEW OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 & GAMBLING ACT 2005   

  13 - 64 

5. TO CONSIDER PASSING THE UNDER-MENTIONED RESOLUTION:   

 “That the press and public be excluded from the meeting under Section 
100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) for the 
following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 13 of Part 4 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act”. 

 

   

EXEMPT REPORTS OF THE DIRECTOR, PUBLIC HEALTH, 
PROTECTION & COMMUNITY SERVICES  

 

   

6. LICENCES AND REGISTRATIONS ISSUED UNDER THE PROVISION 
OF DELEGATED POWERS FOR THE PERIOD: 17.10.22 - 15.01.23  

 

 (i)  Personal Licences                                                                                                                                               
(ii) Premises Licences               

 

  65 - 80 

7. URGENT BUSINESS   

 To consider any items which the Chairman, by reason of special 
circumstances, is of the opinion should be considered at the meeting as 
a matter of urgency. 

 

   
Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication 
 
Circulation:- 
 
Members of the Licensing Committee 
 
The Chair and Vice-Chair of the Licensing Committee 



(County Borough Councillor A Fox and County Borough Councillor G Stacey 
respectively) 
 
County Borough Councillors: Councillor S Bradwick, Councillor L Ellis, 
Councillor G Holmes, Councillor K Johnson, Councillor S Powderhill, 
Councillor M Powell, Councillor A O Rogers, Councillor J Turner and 
Councillor T Williams 
 
Louise Davies, Director, Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
Neil Evans, Licensing Enforcement Officer 
Christian Hanagan, Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication 
Rhian Hope, Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
Paul Nicholls, Service Director, Legal Services 
Martyn Owen, Assistant Licensing Manager 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
PWYLLGOR DEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003 CYNGOR RHONDDA CYNON TAF 

Cofnodion cyfarfod hybrid y Pwyllgor Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 a gynhaliwyd ddydd Llun, 14 
Tachwedd 2022 am 4.30pm. 

 
Cynghorwyr y Fwrdeistref Sirol - Aelodau Pwyllgor Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 oedd yn 

bresennol:- 
 

Y Cynghorydd A. Fox (Cadeirydd) 
 

Y Cynghorydd S Bradwick 
Y Cynghorydd K Johnson 

Y Cynghorydd L Ellis 
Y Cynghorydd G Holmes 

Y Cynghorydd S Powderhill 
Y Cynghorydd G Stacey 

Y Cynghorydd A O Rogers 
Y Cynghorydd T Williams 

 
 

Swyddogion oedd yn bresennol:- 
 

Ms L Davies, Cyfarwyddwr Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd, a Gwasanaethau Cymuned 
Mr P Nicholls, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol 

Mr M Owen, Rheolwr Trwyddedu Cynorthwyol 
 
 

  
 

8   Datganiadau o Fuddiant  
 

 

 Yn unol â Chod Ymddygiad y Cyngor, ni wnaethpwyd unrhyw 
ddatganiadau mewn perthynas â'r Agenda. 
 

 

9   Ymddiheuriadau  
 

 

 Daeth ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb oddi wrth Gynghorwyr y 
Fwrdeistref Sirol M Powell a J Turner 
 

 

10   Deddf Hawliau Dynol 1997 a'r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anhrefn  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD nodi pan fydd Aelodau'n trafod y materion trwyddedu 
a chofrestru sydd ger eu bron, mae dyletswydd arnyn nhw i beidio â 
gweithredu mewn modd sy'n anghydnaws â'r confensiwn ar Hawliau 
Dynol a'r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anhrefn. 
 

 

11   Cofnodion  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 12 
Gorffennaf 2022 yn rhai cywir. 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



 

 
12   Adolygiad o Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003 ac o Ddeddf Gamblo 2005  

 
 

 Cyflwynodd y Cyfarwyddwr Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd, a 
Gwasanaethau Cymuned yr adroddiad i'r Pwyllgor. Roedd yr adroddiad 
yn trafod materion perthnasol mewn perthynas â Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 
a Deddf Gamblo 2005 yn ystod y cyfnod rhwng 27 Mehefin ac 16 Hydref 
2022, yn ogystal â materion ategol eraill sy'n codi o gyfrifoldebau'r 
Pwyllgor.   
 
Mae dadansoddiad o geisiadau ar gyfer Hysbysiadau Achlysuron Dros 
Dro yn dangos bod 30 o drwyddedau personol newydd wedi'u dyrannu a 
bod nifer y ceisiadau'n parhau i gynyddu gan ein bod ni wedi gallu 
dechrau cynnal achlysuron yn y gymuned, fel oedd yn digwydd cyn 
cyfnod y pandemig, ers yr haf. Yn ogystal â hyn, mae nifer y 
marchnadoedd crefftau sy'n cael eu cynnal yn cynyddu ac mae rhai yn 
parhau i ddefnyddio'r broses achlysur dros dro os oes problemau yn codi 
o ran trwydded eiddo.   
 
Rhoddodd y Cyfarwyddwr Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd a 
Gwasanaethau Cymuned wybod bod un cais wedi'i herio ers yr adroddiad 
diwethaf i'r Pwyllgor, a hynny'n gais i Amrywio Trwydded Eiddo a oedd 
wedi cael ei wrthod. Nid yw'r ymgeisydd wedi cyflwyno cais am apêl. 
Doedd dim ceisiadau wedi'u herio yn ystod y cyfnod yma, fodd bynnag, 
mae yna sawl apêl gan Ymgeiswyr yr Hen Swyddfa Bost (Squares), Food 
For You a Mountain Ash Stores. Mae'r rhain yn cael eu hystyried ar hyn o 
bryd. Yn ogystal â hyn, rhoddwyd gwybod yn yr adroddiad diwethaf bod yr 
apêl ar gyfer cais Chippy Plus yn cael ei ystyried, ond o ganlyniad i 
drosglwyddo'r drwydded eiddo ar 26 Gorffennaf, 2022, penderfynwyd rhoi 
gorau i'r apêl.  
 
Cyfeiriodd y Cyfarwyddwr Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd a 
Gwasanaethau Cymuned yr Aelodau at adran 4.3 yn yr adroddiad, lle 
mae arolygiadau o eiddo a thor rheolau'n cael eu hamlinellu. Cafodd 70 o 
safleoedd eu harolygu ledled y Fwrdeistref, ac roedd angen cynnal 
ymweliadau dilynol â nifer ohonyn nhw. 
 
Cafodd yr Aelodau wybod bod gwaith rhagweithiol wedi cael ei gynnal, 
mae'r gwaith yma'n dangos cynnydd yn lefel cyflawniad ar gyfer eiddo a 
arolygwyd. Y ffigur erbyn hyn yw 90.66%, o'i gymharu â 89.7% yn ystod y 
cyfnodau blaenorol. Mae swyddogion yn parhau i weithio gyda'r eiddo 
yma i sicrhau eu bod nhw'n cydymffurfio.  
 
Cafodd yr Aelodau eu hatgoffa bod ymgyrch 'Gofynnwch am Angela' yn 
parhau i gael ei hyrwyddo ymhlith eiddo trwyddedig. Mae hyn yn 
cynrychioli cam cadarnhaol iawn tuag at dawelu meddwl y cyhoedd o ran 
diogelwch eiddo trwyddedig gan ddangos bod modd i'r cyhoedd fynd at 
staff am gymorth. 
 
Tynnodd y Cyfarwyddwr sylw at bwysigrwydd cynllun Pubwatch sy'n 

 

Page 6



 

parhau i fod yn gryf yn RhCT, gyda chyfarfodydd yn cael eu cynnal ledled 
y Fwrdeistref. Mae Pubwatch Pontypridd wedi llwyddo i gyrraedd rownd 
derfynol Gwobrau Pubwatch Cenedlaethol am yr ail flwyddyn yn olynol. 
Cafodd Cadeirydd y grŵp ei wahodd i Dŷ'r Arglwyddi ar gyfer seremoni 
wobrwyo.  
 
O ran nifer y cwynion a dderbyniwyd, mae'r rhain wedi parhau i fod yn 
broblemus ac mae ymddygiad cyffredinol ers y pandemig yn cyflwyno her 
i nifer o'n cymunedau. Yn ogystal â hyn, mae gan eiddo trwyddedig ran 
i'w chwarae wrth weithio tuag at amcanion trwyddedu a hyrwyddo 
amcanion trosedd ac anrhefn. 
 
Cynhaliodd y Grŵp Cynghori ar Ddiogelwch Achlysuron, grŵp 
amlasiantaeth, gyfarfod ym mis Medi i drafod yr achlysuron sy'n cael eu 
cynnal ledled y Fwrdeistref Sirol hyd at ddiwedd 2022. Mae angen 
gwneud hyn er mwyn deall natur yr achlysuron a rhoi'r cyngor priodol o'r 
cychwyn i sicrhau bod yr achlysur yn ddiogel. 
 
O ran cwynion, ymholiadau a chanllawiau, maent wedi parhau yn ystod y 
cyfnod yma, ac yn cynnwys y canlynol:  
 

- Cynhaliwyd ymweliad ag eiddo trwyddedig ar y cyd â'r Adran 
Safonau Masnach yn ardal Porth yn dilyn honiadau ynghylch 
gwerthu nwyddau i bobl dan oed. Yn dilyn yr ymweliad yma, roedd 
Heddlu De Cymru wedi cynnal ymweliad arall. Nid oedd unrhyw 
gwsmeriaid dan oed ar y safle. 

- Cynhaliwyd ymweliad â safle trwyddedig yn ardal Beddau, ar y cyd 
â Heddlu De Cymru, i wirio a oedd cwsmeriaid dan oed yn 
bresennol. Doedd dim unigolion dan oed yn bresennol yn yr eiddo 
ar y pryd. 

 
Cafodd yr Aelodau wybod am lwyddiant tafarn The Lion  yn Nhreorci, a 
enillodd gwobr 'Tafarn Gymunedol Orau'r Deyrnas Unedig'. Roedd y 
gystadleuaeth yn agored i dros 50,000 o dafarndai. Bu cryn gystadlu 
amdani a’r wobr gyntaf oedd gwobr ariannol gwerth £10,000, sydd i’w rhoi 
i elusen, achos da neu fenter leol.  Fodd bynnag, mae'r perchennog wedi 
penderfynu rhoi'r enillion i'r dref gyfan ar gyfer y Nadolig.  
 
O ran adennill ffioedd blynyddol, cafodd yr Aelodau wybod bod taliadau ar 
gyfer ffioedd blynyddol yn parhau i fod ar y lefelau a disgwylir ac mae 
swyddogion yn monitro'r sefyllfa, gan anfon negeseuon atgoffa a chysylltu 
â'r unigolion dros y ffôn i adennill y taliad lle bo angen. Yn ogystal â hyn, 
mae gan yr Awdurdod broses gadarn iawn o ran sicrhau bod y taliad yn 
cael ei dderbyn a gweithredu os nad yw'n derbyn taliad, trwy atal 
trwyddedu dros dro lle bo angen. Mae trwyddedau sawl eiddo wedi cael 
eu hatal dros dro yn ystod y cyfnod yma, sydd wedi arwain at ymateb a 
thaliad gan yr eiddo. 
 
Cyfeiriodd y Cyfarwyddwr Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd a 
Gwasanaethau Cymuned yr Aelodau at adran 5.1 o'r adroddiad, gan 

Page 7



 

rannu diweddariad mewn perthynas â Deddf Gamblo 2005. 
 
Manteisiodd yr Aelodau ar y cyfle i ddiolch i'r Garfan Drwyddedu am ei 
gwaith caled parhaus, ac felly PENDERFYNWYD:- 

1 Nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad mewn perthynas â Deddf Trwyddedu 
2003 a;  

2 Nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad mewn perthynas â Deddf Gamblo 
2005. 

 
 
 

13   Trafod cadarnhau'r cynnig isod yn benderfyniad:  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD bod y cyfarfod hwn yn cadw aelodau o'r wasg ac 
aelodau o'r cyhoedd allan o ystafell y cyfarfod, dan Adran 100A(4) o 
Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y'i diwygiwyd), yn ystod trafod yr 
agendwm nesaf, ar y sail y byddai'n debygol o olygu datgelu gwybodaeth 
eithriedig yn ôl diffiniad paragraff 13 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A o'r Ddeddf. 
 

 

14   Y Trwyddedau a'r Cofrestriadau a gafodd eu rhoi o dan ddarpariaeth 
pwerau wedi'u dirprwyo ar gyfer y cyfnod 27.06.22 - 16.10.22  
 

 

 Rhannodd y Cyfarwyddwr Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd a 
Gwasanaethau Cymuned fanylion am drwyddedau a chofrestriadau a 
gyhoeddwyd yn ystod y cyfnod rhwng 27 Mehefin 2022 i 16 Hydref 2022. 
 
Yn dilyn trafodaeth, PENDERFYNWYD nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad. 
 

 

 
Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 4.50pm Y CYNGHORYDD A FOX 

CADEIRYDD. 
 

Page 8



 

 

 
RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNCIL LICENSING ACT 2003 

Minutes of the hybrid meeting of the Licensing Act 2003 held on Monday, 14 November 
2022 at 4.30 pm. 

 
County Borough Councillors - Licensing Act 2003 Members in attendance:- 

 
Councillor A Fox (Chair) 

 
Councillor S Bradwick 
Councillor K Johnson 

Councillor L Ellis 
Councillor G Holmes 

Councillor S Powderhill 
Councillor G Stacey 

Councillor A O Rogers 
Councillor T Williams 

 
 

Officers in attendance:- 
 

Ms L Davies, Director, Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
Mr P Nicholls, Service Director, Legal Services 

Mr M Owen, Assistant Licensing Manager 
 
 

  
 

8   Declaration of Interest  
 

 

 In accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, there were no 
declarations made pertaining to the agenda. 
 

 

9   Apologies  
 

 

 Apologies of absence were received from County Borough Councillors M. 
Powell and J. Turner. 
 

 

10   Human Rights Act 1997 and Crime and Disorder Act  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to note that when Members determine the licensing 
and registration matters before them, they have a duty not to act in a 
manner that is incompatible with the convention on Human Rights and 
the Crime and Disorder Act. 
 

 

11   Minutes  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to approve the minutes of the 12th July 2022 as an 
accurate reflection of the meeting. 
 

 

Page 9



 

12   Review of the Licensing Act 2003 & Gambling Act 2005  
 

 

 The Director of Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
provided the Committee with the report on relevant issues with regard to 
the Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005 for the period 27th 
June to 16th October 2022, together with ancillary matters arising from the 
responsibilities charged to the Committee.  
 
An analysis of the TEN's applications indicate 30 new personal licenses 
that have been allocated and that the number of applications remain on 
the increase as the summer months have seen a welcome return to 
events in the community that we used to enjoy pre-covid epidemic. 
Furthermore, artisan craft markets are increasing in popularity at several 
venues and premises continue to be able to utilise their temporary event 
process where there are issues with their premises license.  
 
The Director of Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
reported that since the last Committee report, there had been one 
contested application for a Variation of Premises Licence which had been 
refused and no appeal has been lodged. Also, there were no contested 
applications to report during this period, however, there are a number of 
appeals from Applicants at the Old Post Office (Squares), Food For You 
and Mountain Ash Stores which are currently pending. Furthermore, in 
the last report, it was reported that the appeal for Chippy Plus was 
pending but due to a transfer of the premises licence on the 26th July, 
2022, this appeal was then abandoned.  
 
The Director of Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
referred Members to section 4.3 of the report, where the premises 
inspections and infringements were outlined. In total there has been 70 
premises inspected throughout the Borough, a number of which have 
required follow up visits. 
 
Members learned that the proactive work being conducted has shown an 
increase in the current performance level for inspected premises which is 
now at 90.66% compared to 89.7% during the previous reporting period 
and officers are working continuously with these premises to ensure they 
become compliant.  
 
Members were reminded that the ‘Ask Angela’ campaign continues to be 
promoted among premises which is a very positive step to reassure the 
public that licensed premises are safe and individuals can approach staff. 
 
The Director highlighted the importance of Pubwatch which remains 
strong within RCT, with meetings taking place throughout the Borough. In 
particular, Pontypridd pubwatch has successfully made the National 
Pubwatch Awards final for the second year whereby the chair of the group 
was invited to the House of Lords for an awards evening.  
 
It was reported that in relation to the number of complaints received, 

 

Page 10



 

these have continued to be problematic and the general behaviour post 
pandemic is a challenge for many of our communities. Furthermore, 
Licensing premises have their part to play in working towards licensing 
objectives and promoting crime and disorder objectives. 
 
It was also reported that the Safety Advisory group which is a multi-
agency platform held a meeting in September to discuss events being 
held across the Borough to the end of 2022 and this is required to 
understand the nature of events and provide appropriate advice from the 
onset to enable the event to run safely. 
 
In terms of Complaints, queries and guidance, they have continued during 
this period and include:  
 

- A joint visit with Trading Standards was conducted to a licensed 
premises in the Porth area due to allegations of underage sales. 
This visit was followed by a random visit from SWP. No underage 
customers were located on the premises. 

- Joint visit with SWP to a Beddau licensed premises to check for 
underage customers being present, no underage found on the 
premises at that time. 

 
Members were advised of a very positive news story in that the Lion Pub 
in Treorchy won the ‘Best Community Pub in Great Britain’. This was 
open to over 50,000 pubs and the competition was fierce and the reward 
was prize money of £10,000, which is to be spent on a charity, good 
cause or local initiative.  However, the owner has decided to donate the 
winnings to the whole town for Christmas.  
 
In terms of the recovery of annual fees, Members were advised that the 
payment of annual fees remains at an expected level and officers are 
monitoring and where needed issuing reminder notices and contacting by 
phone to obtain the payment. Furthermore, the authority has a very robust 
process to ensure payment is received and will take action such as 
suspension where necessary and a number of premises have had their 
licence suspended during this period, which has triggered a reaction and 
payment from the premises resulting in the suspension being lifted. 
 
The Director of Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
referred Members to section 5.1 of the report and provided them with an 
update in terms of the Gambling Act 2005. 
 
Members took the opportunity to thank the Licensing Team for their 
continuous hard work and it was RESOLVED:- 

1 To note the contents of the report in respect of the Licensing Act 
2003 and; 

2 To note the contents of the report in respect of the Gambling Act 
2005. 

 
 

Page 11



 

 
13   To consider passing the under-mentioned Resolution:  

 
 

 It was RESOLVED that the press and public be excluded from the 
meeting under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended) for the following items of business on the grounds that they 
involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Paragraph 13 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Act. 
 

 

14   Licences and Registrations Issued Under the provision of Delegated 
Powers for the period 27.06.22 - 16.10.22  
 

 

 The Director of Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
provided the Committee with details of licences and registrations issued 
during the period 27th June 2022 to the 16th October 2022. 
 
Following discussions, it was RESOLVED to note the content of the 
report. 
 

 

 
This meeting closed at 4.50 pm CLLR A FOX 

CHAIR. 
 

Page 12



Lic Act Cttee 6/02/23 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2022 - 2023:  REPORT NO. 
 
 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 
6th February 2023 
 
REPORT OF:  
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC  
HEALTH, PROTECTION AND  
COMMUNITY SERVICES 

 
 
 

 
1.  PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 

The purpose of the report is to update Members on relevant issues, with regard 
to 
 

▪ the Licensing Act 2003 
 

▪ the Gambling Act 2005  
 

 
2. RECOMMENDATION 
 

Members are requested to: - 
 

(i) note the contents of the report in respect of the Licensing Act 2003 
which has been provided for information. 

 
(ii) note the contents of the report in respect of the Gambling Act 2005, 

which has been provided for information. 
 
3. BACKGROUND 
 

Members will be aware that a quarterly meeting is convened to review and 
discuss the implementation and progress of the Licensing Act 2003, together 
with any ancillary matters arising from responsibilities with which this particular 
Committee is charged.  
 
Such ancillary matters include the Gambling Act 2005. (There may also be 
ancillary matters arising from the impact of the Smoke-Free Premises 
Regulations, which have the potential to affect all licensed premises). 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Part I Item No. 4 

 
 

Review of the Licensing Act 
2003 & Gambling Act 2005  

 
 
 
 

 

Page 13

Agenda Item 4



Lic Act Cttee 6/02/23 

4. LICENSING ACT 2003  
 
4.1 Application Process 

 
 Applications received since the last update (17th October  2022 to 15th January 

2023) are as follows:-  

  

Application Type Number received 
 

Personal Licence 24 

Premises Licence 6 

Transfer (Premises Licence) 11 

Vary (Premises Licence) 2 

Club Premises Certificate 0 

Vary (Club Premises Certificate) 0 

Temporary Event Notice (TEN) 129 

Application to Review 0 

Interim Authority Notice 0 

Change of DPS  25 

Minor Variation 1 

Disapply provision of DPS 
(Community Premises) 

0 

Notification of Interest in 
Premises 

0 

Performance of Hypnotism 0 

Total Number Applications 198 

             

It has once again been a busy period for Officers processing TENs applications. 

 The month of November brought a flurry of applications to extend hours in 
 licensed premises and Clubs for the Football World Cup. 

 This led into the festive period which saw TENS increase in number to cover 
 activities such as Christmas markets, carol concerts, and the sale of alcohol in 
 non-licensed premises, along with the extension of hours for the retail sector and  
 other licensed premises to trade over the holidays. 

An analysis of the TEN's applications indicates, 68 for existing premises          
licences, 22 for permitted community events and 39 from Private Members  

Clubs.  

 

 A summary of TEN’s is reproduced for Members information as Appendix 1A. 

  

 In accordance with the advice received in respect of data protection 
matters, the summaries of Personal Licences and Premises Licences 
issued under delegated authority are now reproduced for information as a 
Part II restricted item. 

 

 

Page 14



Lic Act Cttee 6/02/23 

4.2       Contested Applications  
 
One contested application has been determined since the last report:- 
 

Application 
Type 

Name of 
Applicant 

Name of 
Premises 

Date of 
Hearing Outcome 

 
 

Variation of 
Premises 
Licence 

Mr Rajeev Vig 
56 Dean Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7BN 
 

Family Shopper 
Unit 1  
Canon Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7AT 
 

30th November 
2022 

Granted but 
following 
amendments 
to the 
original 
variation 
application 

 
Reviews 

 
 No reviews have been determined during this period 
 
Appeals 
 
The following two Appeals have been determined in court:- 

 

Name of 
Applicant 
requesting 
Appeal 

Reason 
Name of 
Premises 

Date of 
Hearing Outcome 

Mr Fawad 
Salamatshah   
Food for You 
12 High 
Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1QJ 

Appealing 
against the 
decision of 
the Licensing 
Act 
Committee to 
revoke the 
premises 
licence 
following  a 
review 

Food For You 
12 High Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1QJ 

23rd 
November 
2022 

The Appeal was 
dismissed by the 
Judge and 
therefore the 
decision of the 
Licensing Act 
Committee to 
revoke the 
premises licence 
was upheld. 

Mountain 
Ash Stores 
Ltd 
T/A Central 
Food 
26b Oxford 
Street 
Mountain 
Ash 
CF45 3PG 

Appealing 
against the 
decision of 
the Licensing 
Act 
Committee to 
revoke the 
premises 
licence 
following a 
review 

Mountain Ash 
Stores 
T/A Central 
Food 
26b Oxford 
Street 
Mountain Ash 
CF45 3PG 
 

30th 
November, 
2022 

The Judge reduced 
the Licensing Act 
Committee’s 
decision to revoke 
the premises 
licence, to a 3-
month suspension 
which took effect at 
midnight on 
30/11/22 and runs 
until midnight on 
27/02/23 

 

Page 15



Lic Act Cttee 6/02/23 

The following Appeal is pending:- 
 

Name of 
Applicant 
requesting 
Appeal 

Reason 
Name of 
Premises 

Date of 
Hearing Outcome 

 
Gold Bar 
Two Ltd 
Unit 7C 
Llwyncelyn 
Industrial 
Estate 
Porth 
CF39 9FP 
 

Appealing 
against the 
decision of 
the Licensing 
Act 
Committee to 
modify the 
conditions of 
the premises 
licence 
following a 
review 

 
Old Post Office 
(Squares) 
Porth Street 
Porth 
CF39 9RT 

 
18th January 
2023 
 
Case 
adjourned 
until 15th 
February 
2023 

Pending 

 
 
4.3  Premises Inspection & Infringements 
   

The relevant Performance indicator for the Licensing Team is "the premises 
licences found to be broadly compliant following inspection by Licensing 
Officers". Officers will consider confidence in management, compliance with 
licence conditions and business competency when determining the risk rating of 
the premises when considering whether they are broadly compliant. 

 
Officers are continuing to inspect premises and are putting much time into this. 
In total there has been 47 premises inspected throughout the Borough, some of 
whom have again required follow up visits due to concerns on adherence to their 
licence. 
 
The proactive work being conducted has shown an increase in the current 
performance level for inspected premises which is now at 90.38% compared to 
90.66% during the previous reporting period. 
 
Officers are working continuously with these premises to ensure they become 
compliant.  
 
Officers have visited Mountain Ash Stores on 2 separate occasions to conduct 
test purchases for alcohol and ensure that they were complying with their 
suspension. On both occasions there was no alcohol on display and when 
asked, the member of staff refused any sale. They were complying with their 3-
month suspension. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 16



Lic Act Cttee 6/02/23 

4.4      Complaints, Advice, Guidance & Information 
 

• Two Licensing Officers attended the National Training Conference in Stratford 
Upon Avon in November 2022, along with the Chair of Licensing Committee 
Councillor Fox.  We were very fortunate to be awarded a free place for one 
Officer as conference is an important date in the Licensing annual calendar and 
places are limited.  The Officer will now make a presentation to the other 
members of the Wales Institute of Licensing group on 8th February, to share the 
experience.  All three who attended agreed it was a full conference with plenty 
of informative sessions. 
 

• Members may have noticed an article in the press relating to a premises in Porth.  
The premises was subject to enforcement action by South Wales Police 
resulting in a cannabis factory being discovered.  While this has been a concern 
to the Licensing Authority it should be noted that the premises has not traded for 
several months, and the Premises Licence has now been surrendered. 

 

• The Tumble area of Pontypridd Town Centre is currently looking a little different 
with just 4 of the 6 licensed premises trading.  The old Players premises on the 
Broadway has not re-opened yet, despite being Granted a new Premises 
Licence.  The Soul Suite has not re-opened since March 2020 and remains 
empty, the Premises Licence is still valid. 
 

• A small convenience store was found to be non-compliant as no DPS was 
employed at the premises, a visit was conducted by Licensing Officers and all 
alcohol sales were ceased.  New owners of the premises applied for a Transfer 
and Vary DPS application within 3 days, rendering the premises once again 
compliant. 

 

• The DPS of a premises in the Cynon Valley has been recommended for an 
award by South Wales Police Licensing Officers.  In the early hours of New 
Year’s Eve, the DPS heard shouts of help coming from the nearby river and 
without a thought for his own safety negotiated a steep ravine and located a 
male in the water. He then pulled the male out of the water. Police Officers 
attended shortly after who recovered the male to the police vehicle. The male 
suffered injuries from being in the cold water and was conveyed to hospital for 
treatment.  It is clear the quick actions from the DPS saved this man’s life. 
 

• A late-night premises in Aberdare town centre has opened for the first time since 
the pandemic.  This premises has  now closed again for January due to an 
expectation of a quiet January. 

 

• We have a celebrity taking over a premises in Blaencwm, Martin Roberts from 
Homes under the Hammer TV programme has bought the pub and the licence 
is now transferred into his company’s name. 

 

• A Vape shop in Aberdare has seen some enforcement action over the past few 
months, particularly coming to the attention of Trading Standards Officers.  
Although the shop involved was not a licensed premises, it was attracting 
youths and school children to the area causing concern to the licensed 
premises in the area.  Trading Standards were successful in obtaining a 
Closure Notice from the Courts and this premises has now been secured and 
is unable to re-open for a 3 month period. 

Page 17



Lic Act Cttee 6/02/23 

• A pre application advice meeting was held with the new occupiers of a 
premises on Victoria Square, Aberdare.  Enquiries prior to this meeting led the 
Authorities involved to believe the new owners were linked to the premises 
mentioned above.  Concern was expressed during the meeting, there 
appeared to be a lack of local knowledge or a concern for the promotion of the 
Licensing Objectives.  As a result of the pre application meeting the applicant 
decided not to submit an application, however the premises is currently open 
and trading without the sale of alcohol.  Trading Standards are continuing to 
monitor the situation. 
 

• Pubwatch remains strong within RCT, regular meetings continue to take place 
across the Borough.  Support and guidance are offered by Licensing Officers at 
these meetings and premises are encouraged to attend. 

 

• The Safety Advisory group which is a multi-agency platform held a meeting in 
early January to discuss the events coming up for the year, many event 
organisers have been in contact with the group to ensure events in our Borough 
run safely and legally. 
 

• In the last report Licensing Officers had recently visited a Licensed Premises in 
Beddau with South Wales Police to check for underage customers being 
present, none were found on the premises at that time.  Since that time a further 
allegation has been made by a local resident and Officers have visited again.  
Noncompliance has been identified and Officers from both Licensing and 
Trading Standards are working with the premises to ensure compliance. 

 

• During the December Pubwatch meeting in Aberdare, licensees and SIA door 
staff were invited to attend a presentation in relation to safeguarding 
women.  The presentation by South Wales Police focused on vulnerability & 
violence against women.  There was also a discussion about the Ask Angela 
scheme, due to its relevance to this subject.  The meeting was held in the Core 
Business Solution Centre in Aberdare and was well attended which was 
positive to see.   

 

• During recent premises inspections in Aberdare town centre, licensees have 
been complimentary of both the South Wales Police ‘After Dark’ team and the 
RCT Community Wardens who are monitoring the PSPO in the area.   These 
positive comments have been fed back to South Wales Police and the 
Community Safety team. 

 

• Licensing Officers received eleven separate noise complaints about a single 
licensed premises in Aberaman during November 2022 which resulted in a joint 
monitoring exercise with Environmental Health Officers  on 26th 
November.  Music noise was audible that evening in a nearby residential 
property.  Officers visited the premises that same evening to offer advice and a 
meeting was held a few days afterwards with the Premises Licence Holder and 
DPS.  The management of the premises took the decision to cease all DJ events 
and youth discos.  Since that time no further complaints have been received. 
 

 
 
 

Page 18



Lic Act Cttee 6/02/23 

• A pre application advice meeting has been held at a licensed premises in 
Pontypridd.  The Premises Licence Holder has built a small brewing room within 
the courtyard area of the pub, in addition to a smoke house and will be 
renovating the outside area to a high standard to offer his clientele a new 
experience.  Licensing Officers have offered advice and guidance in the 
application process and made appropriate suggestions to assist in the promotion 
of the Licensing Objectives. 

 

• A pre application advice meeting has been held at a licensed café style premises 
in Treorchy.  The Premises Licence Holder and DPS wishes to extend the hours 
she currently trades on an ad hoc basis.  This premises has operated in this way 
for quite some time utilising Temporary Event Notices and by Varying the 
Premises Licence it should afford the licence holder a greater flexibility. 

 

• Two good news stories came from the Treforest Pubwatch group in January.  
One licensed premises took an elderly lady in when she had been involved in 
an accident with a car in the street, they offered her tea and warmth while she 
waited for an ambulance to arrive.  Another licensed premises in the area 
noticed a male on the street in the cold, took him in to their premises and gave 
him something warm to eat and a warm drink.  The licence holder believes the 
male lives in the area but was concerned for him that day in the cold weather. 

 
 
4.5   Recovery of Annual Fees 
  

Total Income Received. 
31/12/2022 

 

Outstanding Invoices. 
31/12/2022 

£102,165 £17,995 

 
 

The payment of annual fees remains at an expected level for this time of the 
year. Licence holders typically delay payment until after Christmas period. 
Officers are monitoring and where needed issuing reminder notices and 
contacting by phone to obtain the payment. This process will continue. The 
authority has a very robust process to ensure payment is received and will take 
action such as suspension where necessary. Several premises have had their 
licence suspended during this period, which has triggered a reaction and 
payment from the premises resulting in the suspension being lifted. Officers 
have noted that there is an increase in time spent chasing fees for premise 
licence holders that have left the business, but not surrendered the licence and 
informed the team accordingly. 
7 premises have surrendered their licence during this period, all of which are                                                              
located in the Rhondda area. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 19



Lic Act Cttee 6/02/23 

5. GAMBLING ACT 2005 
 
5.1  Trade profile – Premises Licences 
 

Permission Type 
 

Number at 
Transition 

(1/9/07) 

Number at  
15/01/23 

Bingo Premises Licences 4  2 

Betting  Premises  46 20 

Adult Gaming Centre 10 6 

Licensed Family 
Entertainment Centre 

1 3 

Lotteries/ Registered 
Societies 

N/A 189 

 
 
5.2  Trade profile – Gaming Permits 
 

Complimentary to Premises Licences are a wide range of Gambling Permits that 
allow lower-level gaming in primarily alcohol licensed premises. A summary of 
existing permissions is as follows:- 
 
 

Premises Type Number of Permits 
Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Notification (2 
Machines) 

Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Permit (>2 Machines) 

Public Houses (Premises License 
with Retail Alcohol ‘On Sales’) 

189 9  

 
 

Premises Type Number of Permits 
Club machine Permit 
(3 Machines) 

Club Gaming Permit 

Qualifying Member Clubs 
(Club Premises Certificate) 

57 7 

 
 
5.3 Recovery of Annual Fees 
 

Because of the static nature of the trade, there is little change to the position, 
where 100% recovery of annual fees is the standard, primarily due to the robust 
provisions contained within the legislation which allow for withdrawal of the 
licence/permit for non-payment of appropriate fees.  

   
 

Louise Davies 
 

 Director for Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
 

Page 20



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
                                                           Temporary Event Applications                                    APPENDIX 1A 

Received: from 17 October 2022 - 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

446999 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Yr Ieuan Ap Iago 
High Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7AA 

Mr Jack Davies 19 December 2022 
 
To  
 
23 December 2022 
 

19/12/22 - 23/12/22 Extension to 
hours - Christmas 

 

447000 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Yr Ieuan Ap Iago 
High Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7AA 

Mr Jack Davies 26 December 2022 
 
To  
 
30 December 2022 
 

26/12/22 - 30/12/22 

 

447002 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

Penygraig Rugby Field 
Tylacelyn Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1JR 

Mr Stephen Riddick 29 October 2022 
 
To  
 
29 October 2022 
 

29/10/22 Rugby Match 

P
age 21



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

447013 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Windsor Arms 
44-45 Church Road 
Ton Pentre 
Pentre 
CF41 7EG 

Mr Jeffrey Maisey 25 November 2022 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 
 

25/11/22 - World Cup Football 

 

447015 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cwmparc Community 
Association 
Park Hall 
205 Park Road 
Cwmparc 
Treorchy 
CF42 6LD 

Mr Ceri Hagerty 29 October 2022 
 
To  
 
29 October 2022 
 

29/10/22 Mini festival with tribute 
act/band 

 

447039 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

Penygraig Rugby Field 
Tylacelyn Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1JR 

Mr Keith Davies 12 November 2022 
 
To  
 
12 November 2022 
 

12/11/22 Penygraig v Tylorstown 
Rugby match 

P
age 22



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

447040 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Penygraig Rugby Field 
Tylacelyn Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1JR 

Mr Keith Davies 17 November 2022 
 
To  
 
17 November 2022 
 

16/11/22 Penygraig v Abercwmboi 

 

447041 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Penygraig Rugby Field 
Tylacelyn Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1JR 

Mr Keith Davies 25 November 2022 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 
 

25/11/22 Penygraig  - mid v east 
dist 

 

447042 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 

Penygraig Rugby Field 
Tylacelyn Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1JR 

Mr Keith Davies 18 November 2022 
 
To  
 
18 November 2022 
 

18/11/22 Mid Porth V Dowlais 

P
age 23



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

447046 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd 
Elm Road 
Llanharry 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9HR 

Mr Barry Stephens 28 October 2022 
 
To  
 
28 October 2022 
 

28/10/22 Show Night 

 

447048 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Zip World 
Tower Colliery 
Hirwaun 
Aberdare 
CF44 9UF 

Mr James Gibbons 5 November 2022 
 
To  
 
5 November 2022 
 

05/11/22 Craft Market 

 

447050 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 

Zip World 
Tower Colliery 
Hirwaun 
Aberdare 
CF44 9UF 

Ms Bianca Samuel 5 November 2022 
 
To  
 
5 November 2022 
 

05/11/22 - Farmers market 

P
age 24



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

447059 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Rhydyfelin AFC 
The Dogtrack 
Fairfield Lane 
Rhydyfelin 
Pontypridd 
CF37 5RU 

Mr James Kestell 5 November 2022 
 
To  
 
6 November 2022 
 

05/11/22  - 06/11/22 Fireworks 
display 

 

447071 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 

Treforest Football Club 
White Tips Stadium 
Dan-Y-Bryn Road 
Treforest 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1AD 

Mr Owen John 
Batten 

6 November 2022 
 
To  
 
6 November 2022 
 

06/11/22 - Fireworks display 

 

447077 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre 
Brithweunydd Road 
Trealaw 
Tonypandy 
CF40 2UD 

Mr Arthur Lewis 26 November 2022 
 
To  
 
26 November 2022 
 

26/11/22 Artiste 

P
age 25



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

447078 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre 
Brithweunydd Road 
Trealaw 
Tonypandy 
CF40 2UD 

Mr Arthur Lewis 17 December 2022 
 
To  
 
17 December 2022 
 

17/12/22 Artiste 

 

447097 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd 
Elm Road 
Llanharry 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9HR 

Mr Barry Stephens 4 November 2022 
 
To  
 
5 November 2022 
 

04 - 05/11/22 shownight Kiltics 

 

447102 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd 
Elm Road 
Llanharry 
CF72 9HR 

Mr Barry Stephens 18 November 2022 
 
To  
 
19 November 2022 
 

18 - 19/11/22 Shownight Roosevelt 
band 

P
age 26



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

447118 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

St Elvan's Church 
Church Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7AB 

Mr Craig Roberts 30 November 2022 
 
To  
 
30 November 2022 
 

30 November 2022 Trade fair 

 

447119 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd 
Elm Road 
Llanharry 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9HR 

Mrs Barbara 
Stephens 

4 November 2022 
 
To  
 
5 November 2022 
 

04/11/22 - 05/11/22 Shownight 
Kiltics 

 

447129 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

Platform 11 
11 High Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1QJ 

Mr Alex Mead 22 December 2022 
 
To  
 
23 December 2022 
 

22 - 23/12/22 Extending hours 

P
age 27



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

447140 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Lidl 
Gadlys Road 
Gadlys 
Aberdare 
CF44 8AD 

Mr Ross Jordan 
Grant Martin 

19 December 2022 
 
To  
 
24 December 2022 
 

19 - 24/12/22 Extension to hours 

 

447141 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Lidl 
East Road 
Tylorstown 
Ferndale 
CF43 3HJ 

Miss Deborah Eales 19 December 2022 
 
To  
 
24 December 2022 
 

19/12/22 - 24/12/22 Extension to 
hours 

 

447142 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 

Lidl 
Riverside Yard 
High Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6EJ 

Mr Michael Lewis 19 December 2022 
 
To  
 
24 December 2022 
 

19 - 24/12/22 - Extention to hours 

P
age 28



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

447158 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Cymmer Workmens Club and 
Institute 
Office Street 
Cymmer 
Porth 
CF39 9AH 

Mr Gary Gooding 19 November 2022 
 
To  
 
19 November 2022 
 

19/11/22 40th Birthday party 

 

447160 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Cymmer Workmens Club and 
Institute 
Office Street 
Cymmer 
Porth 
CF39 9AH 

Mr Gary Gooding 17 December 2022 
 
To  
 
17 December 2022 
 

17/12/22 Christmas party with DJ 

 

447179 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 

Cynon Link 
Seymour Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7BD 

Mr Stephen Pearce 17 December 2022 
 
To  
 
17 December 2022 

17/12/22 Christmas lunch and 
singer 

P
age 29



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

  
 

447182 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Club Ice 
Unit 2 
4-9 Broadway 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

Mr Mark Parry 27 December 2022 
 
To  
 
27 December 2022 
 

duplicate 

 

447190 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Treorchy RFC 
Regent Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6PN 

Mrs Denise Dury 24 November 2022 
 
To  
 
24 November 2022 
 

24/11/22 Theatre Group 

 

447194 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 

Treforest Football Club 
White Tips Stadium 
Dan-Y-Bryn Road 
Treforest 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1AD 

Mr Owen John 
Batten 

25 November 2002 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 
 

25/11/22 Extend hours Rugby 
match 

P
age 30



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

447198 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Rhondda Heritage Visitor 
Centre 
Coedcae Road 
Trehafod 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2NP 

Mr Philip David 19 November 2022 
 
To  
 
19 November 2022 
 

19/11/22 - Market 

 

447203 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Club Ice 
Unit 2 
4-9 Broadway 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

Mr Mark Parry 27 December 2022 
 
To  
 
27 December 2022 
 

27/12/22 Christmas event 

 

447209 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 

The Lion Treorchy 
Bute Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6AH 

Mr Adrian Ian 
Emmett 

19 November 2022 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 

19 - 25/11/22 Eisteddfod and 
Rugby, extended hours 

P
age 31



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

 

 

447220 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Bryncae Community Centre 
Powell Drive 
Llanharan 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9UU 

Mr Peter Ashton 19 November 2022 
 
To  
 
19 November 2022 
 

19/11/22 Cheese and wine tasting 
event 

 

447221 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pontyclun RFC 
Llantrisant Road 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9DQ 

Ms Victoria Anstee 25 November 2022 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 
 

25/11/22 Silent disco - charity 
fundraiser 

 

447222 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 

Bush Inn 
Llantrisant Road 
Llantwit Fardre 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2EP 

Mr Grant Rice 25 November 2022 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 

25/11/22 World cup football - 
Wales 

P
age 32



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

  
 

447236 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Club Ice 
Unit 2 
4-9 Broadway 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

Mr Mark Parry 2 January 2023 
 
To  
 
2 January 2023 
 

02/01/23 Bank Holiday event 

 

447237 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Cwmparc Community 
Association 
Park Hall 
205 Park Road 
Cwmparc 
Treorchy 
CF42 6LD 

Miss Kelsey Louise 
Jones 

25 November 2022 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 
 

25/11/22 Cabaret night with disco 

 

447240 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 

Pantri 
1 Aberdare Market 
Market Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7EB 

Mr Edward Webber 28 November 2022 
 
To  
 
3 December 2022 
 

28/11/22 - 03/12/22 market stll 
selling alcohol 

P
age 33



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

447255 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Windsor Hotel 
Llantrisant Road 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9DQ 

Mrs Tracey Lewis 25 November 2022 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 
 

25/.11/22 World Cup 

 

447256 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Aberdare Market Car Park 
Market Street 
Aberdare 

Mr Nigel Webb 1 December 2022 
 
To  
 
3 December 2022 
 

01/12/22 - 03/12/22 Christmas 
market 

 

447257 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 

Llwyncelyn Inn 
57 Cemetery Road 
Trecynon 
Aberdare 
CF44 8HT 

Mrs  Hayley  
Richards 

25 November 2022 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 

25/11/22 World Cup 

P
age 34



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

 

 

447275 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Aberdare Town FC 
Aberaman Park 
Cardiff Road 
Aberaman 
Aberdare 
CF44 6AA 

Mr Stephen Pearce 25 November 2022 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 
 

25/11/22 - Ertension to hours for 
World Cup 

 

447276 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Royal Mint Visitor 
Experience 
Llantrisant Business Park 
Llantrisant 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8YT 

Mr James Gibbons 25 November 2022 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 
 

25/11/22 - 27/11/22 - Craft market 
- food and drink 

 

447279 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 

Ferndale Imperial Cons Work 
Club 
Rhondda Road 
Ferndale 
CF43 4HW 

Mr Lee Davies 25 November 2022 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 

25/11/22 World Cup 

P
age 35



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

 

 

447287 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Penygraig Labour Club 
11 Penygraig Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1HA 

Ms Jeanette Mears 19 November 2022 
 
To  
 
19 November 2022 
 

19/11/22 

 

447288 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

White Dragon 
144 Bute Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6BN 

Mr Nicholas Randall 25 November 2022 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 
 

25/11/22 - World Cup 

 

447289 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 

The Ivor Arms 
1 Cowbridge Road 
Brynsadler 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9BT 

Mrs Ceri Masters 25 November 2022 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 
 

25/11/22 World cup 

P
age 36



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

447290 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Ynyscynon Inn 
Cwmbach Road 
Cwmbach 
Aberdare 
CF44 0PA 

Mr Aki Thau 25 November 2022 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 
 

25/11/22 - World cup 

 

447293 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Rhydyfelin Non Political Club 
Poplar Road 
Rhydyfelin 
Pontypridd 
CF37 5LS 

Mr Gary Jones 25 November 2022 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 
 

25/11/22 =- World Cup Wales V 
Iran 

 

447294 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

All Hallows Catholic Church 
School Road 
Miskin 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8PG 

Mr Taliesin Maynard 18 December 2022 
 
To  
 
18 December 2022 
 

18/12/22 Festive carol concert 

P
age 37



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

447295 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

area of 
Street Record 
High Street 
Hirwaun 
Aberdare 

Mrs Joanne Clee 26 November 2022 
 
To  
 
26 November 2022 
 

26/11/22 Santa Parade 

 

447297 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Tylcha Fawr Playing Fields 
r/o Prichard Street 
Tonyrefail 
Porth 
CF39 8PH 

Mr David 
Edgecombe 

26 December 2002 
 
To  
 
26 December 2022 
 

26/12/22 Senior rugby match 

 

447299 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Clwb Y Bont 
85A Taff Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4SL 

Mr Guto Davies 25 November 2022 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 
 

25/11/22 World Cup game 

P
age 38



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

447305 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Lifelong Learning Centre 
Garth Olwg Community 
Campus 
St Illtyds Road 
Church Village 
Pontypridd 
CF38 1RQ 

Mrs Claire Addicott 3 December 2002 
 
To  
 
3 December 2022 
 

03/12/22 Christmas food and craft 
fair 

 

447312 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Rose & Crown Hotel 
High Street 
Graig 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1QP 

Mr Christopher Insole 25 November 2022 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 
 

25/11/22 - World Cup 

 

447313 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Colliers Arms 
Glynfach Road 
Glynfach 
Porth 
CF39 9LG 

Ms Linda Anne 
Davies 

25 November 2022 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 
 

25/11/22 - World Cup 

 

P
age 39



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

447316 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Wyndham Hotel 
41 Wyndham Street 
Tynewydd 
Treherbert 
CF42 5BS 

Mrs Lynfa Roderick 25 November 2022 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 
 

25/11/22 - World Cup 

 

447322 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Parc and Dare Theatre 
Dyfodwg Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6NL 

Claire Whalley 26 November 2022 
 
To  
 
26 November 2022 
 

26/11/22 - Christmas market 

 

447331 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 
 

Hot Gossip 
115 Bute Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6AU 

Miss Sara Lauren 
Bailey 

21 December 2022 
 
To  
 
23 December 2022 
 

21  - 23/12/22  - open for late night 
shopping 

 

P
age 40



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

447334 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Hawthorn Inn 
Cardiff Road 
Rhydyfelin 
Pontypridd 
CF37 5AG 

Mr Craig David 25 November 2022 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 
 

25/11/22 World Cup 

 

447336 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Farmers Arms 
St Illtyds Road 
Church Village 
Pontypridd 
CF38 1EB 

Mr Ryan Garwood 25 November 2022 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 
 

25/11/22 World Cup 

 

447338 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 
 
 

Yr Hen Lyfrgell Porth 
47 Pontypridd Road 
Porth 
CF39 9PG 

Mr Glyn Jones 29 November 2022 
 
To  
 
30 November 2022 
 

29/11/22 - 30/11/22 Chritmas 
entertainment 

 

P
age 41



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

447343 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Hot Gossip 
115 Bute Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6AU 

Miss Sara Lauren 
Bailey 

30 November 2022 
 
To  
 
30 November 2022 
 

30/11/22 Late night shopping 

 

447346 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Hot Gossip 
115 Bute Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6AU 

Miss Sara Lauren 
Bailey 

5 December 2022 
 
To  
 
7 December 2022 
 

05 - 07/12/22  Carol evening and 
open late night shopping 

 

447347 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Hot Gossip 
115 Bute Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6AU 

Miss Sara Lauren 
Bailey 

14 December 2022 
 
To  
 
17 December 2022 
 

14 - 17/12/22 

P
age 42



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

447349 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Tonyrefail Workingmens Club 
26-28 Waunrhydd Road 
Tonyrefail 
Porth 
CF39 8EW 

Mr Malcolm Buck 25 November 2022 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 
 

25/11/22 - World Cup 

 

447352 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Mid Rhondda Workmens Club 
32-33 Court Street 
Clydach 
Tonypandy 
CF40 2RQ 

Mr Gavin Smart 25 November 2022 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 
 

25/11/22 - World Cup 

 

447353 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd Ex-Servicemens 
Club 
Woodland Terrace 
Maesycoed 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1DZ 

Miss Sharon Davies 25 November 2022 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 
 

25/11/22 - World Cup 

 

 

P
age 43



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

447358 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Tonteg Community Centre 
Main Road 
Tonteg 
Pontypridd 
CF38 1ND 

Mr John David 10 December 2022 
 
To  
 
10 December 2022 
 

10/12/22 Christmas Market 

 

447362 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Penygraig Labour Club 
11 Penygraig Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1HA 

Ms Jeanette Mears 25 November 2022 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 
 

25/11/22 World Cup 

 

447363 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 
 

House of Hansen 
31 Hannah Street 
Porth 
CF39 9RB 

Miss Stacey Hansen-
Spure 

25 November 2022 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 
 

25/11/22 - Fundraiser for Hope 
Rescue 

 

P
age 44



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

447366 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pontyclun Community Car 
Park 
Heol-Yr-Orsaf Car Park 
Pontyclun 

Mr Wayne Owen 2 December 2022 
 
To  
 
2 December 2022 
 

02/12/22 Carol Quiz/Pontyclun 
refuge support grtoup 

 

447368 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Treorchy RFC 
Regent Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6PN 

Mrs Denise Dury 9 December 2022 
 
To  
 
9 December 2022 
 

09/12/22 Charity fundraiser 

 

447369 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Treorchy RFC 
Regent Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6PN 

Mrs Denise Dury 26 December 2022 
 
To  
 
26 December 2022 
 

26/12/22 Band night 

P
age 45



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

447371 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Treorchy RFC 
Regent Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6PN 

Mrs Denise Dury 1 January 2023 
 
To  
 
2 January 2023 
 

01/01/22 - 02/01/22 New Years 
function with DJ 

 

447372 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Cokeworks Bar 
Common Approach 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2BL 

Mr Simon Cole 25 November 2022 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 
 

TEN FOR 25/11/22 

 

447373 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Pipeworks Bar 
30c Cowbridge Road 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9EE 

Mr Simon Cole 25 November 2022 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 
 

25/11/22 - World Cup 

 

P
age 46



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

447377 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Three Horseshoes 
Gilfach Road 
Tonyrefail 
Porth 
CF39 8HE 

Mr Martin Barron 25 November 2022 
 
To  
 
25 November 2022 
 

Late TEN for 25/11/22 

 

447378 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pontyclun Community Car 
Park 
Heol-Yr-Orsaf Car Park 
Pontyclun 

Mr Simon Cole 4 December 2022 
 
To  
 
4 December 2022 
 

TEN for 04/12/22 

 

447380 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Zucco 
42 Mill Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2SN 

Mr Enrico Orsi 2 December 2022 
 
To  
 
2 December 2022 
 

TEN for 04/12/22 

 

P
age 47



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

447400 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd 
Elm Road 
Llanharry 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9HR 

Mr Philip Mason 2 December 2022 
 
To  
 
3 December 2022 
 

Late TEN, Show night 2 - 3 
December 2022 

 

447401 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Taffs Well Village Hall 
Cardiff Road 
Taffs Well 
Cardiff 
CF15 7PL 

Mr Michael Phillips 17 December 2022 
 
To  
 
17 December 2022 
 

Carol Service with sale of alcohol 
on 17 December 

 

447411 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre 
Brithweunydd Road 
Trealaw 
Tonypandy 
CF40 2UD 

Mr Michael Thomas 31 December 2022 
 
To  
 
31 December 2022 
 

31/12/22 Artiste 

 

P
age 48



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

447430 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Penygraig Rugby Field 
Tylacelyn Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1JR 

Mr Keith Davies 10 December 2022 
 
To  
 
10 December 2022 
 

10/12/22 Rugby match 

 

447447 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Rhydyfelin AFC 
The Dogtrack 
Fairfield Lane 
Rhydyfelin 
Pontypridd 
CF37 5RU 

Mr James Kestell 9 December 2002 
 
To  
 
10 December 2022 
 

09/12/22 - 10/12/22 World Cup and 
Christmas party 

 

447451 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Llanharan RFC Ltd 
Bridgend Road 
Llanharan 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9RD 

Mrs Jane Dauncey 23 December 2022 
 
To  
 
23 December 2022 
 

23/12/22  Christmas Party 

 

P
age 49



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

447462 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Cwmparc Community 
Association 
Park Hall 
205 Park Road 
Cwmparc 
Treorchy 
CF42 6LD 

Miss Kelsey Louise 
Jones 

13 December 2022 
 
To  
 
17 December 2022 
 

13-17/12/22 Christmas meal 

 

447465 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Pentre Comrades Club Ltd 
55 Albert Street 
Pentre 
CF41 7JX 

Miss Denise Roberts 9 December 2022 
 
To  
 
10 December 2022 
 

09 - 10/12/22 Christmas party 

 

447466 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pentre Comrades Club Ltd 
55 Albert Street 
Pentre 
CF41 7JX 

Miss Denise Roberts 16 December 2022 
 
To  
 
17 December 2022 
 

16 - 17/12/22 Christmas Party 

 

P
age 50



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

447483 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cwmparc Community 
Association 
Park Hall 
205 Park Road 
Cwmparc 
Treorchy 
CF42 6LD 

Miss Kelsey Louise 
Jones 

7 December 2022 
 
To  
 
10 December 2022 
 

07 - 10/12/22 Cabaret night with 
disco 

 

447512 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Llantrisant & Pontyclun Golf 
Club 
Ely Valley Road 
Talbot Green 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8AP 

Mr Christopher 
Furlong 

17 December 2022 
 
To  
 
18 December 2022 
 

17/12/22 - 18/12/22 Band night 

 

447519 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pentre Comrades Club Ltd 
55 Albert Street 
Pentre 
CF41 7JX 

Miss Denise Roberts 26 December 2022 
 
To  
 
1 January 2023 
 

26/12/22 - 01/01/23 Live music 

 

P
age 51



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

447529 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Squares 
Porth Street 
Porth 
CF39 9RT 

Mr Craig Mead 22 December 2022 
 
To  
 
23 December 2022 
 

22/12/22 - 23/12/22 Extended 
trading hours 

 

447530 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Carpenters Arms 
Heol Ffrwd Philip 
Efail Isaf 
Llantwit Fardre 
CF38 1AR 

Mr Christopher 
Davies 

9 December 2022 
 
To  
 
9 December 2022 
 

09/12/22 Solo Artist/Elvis tribute 

 

447532 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 
 

Hendrewen Hotel 
Hendre-Wen Road 
Blaencwm 
Treorchy 
CF42 5DR 

Mr Martin Roberts 11 December 2022 
 
To  
 
11 December 2022 
 

11/12/22 Christmas gathering - 
new owners 

 

P
age 52



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

447533 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Royal Mint Visitor 
Experience 
Llantrisant Business Park 
Llantrisant 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8YT 

Ms Bianca Samuel 10 December 2022 
 
To  
 
10 December 2022 
 

10/12/22 Artisan Market 

 

447540 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Llantwit Fardre RFC 
Central Park 
Church Village 
Pontypridd 
CF38 1RJ 

Mr Nigel Phillips 17 December 2002 
 
To  
 
17 December 2022 
 

17/12/22 Fixture game 

 

447573 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Pedalabikeaway 
Dare Valley Gravity Park, 
Dare Valley Country Park 
Cwmdare 
Aberdare 
CF44 7RG 

Mr Mathew Evans 16 December 2022 
 
To  
 
19 December 2022 
 

16/12/22  - 19/12/22 Christmas 
event, social ride event 

 

 

 

P
age 53



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

447608 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Zip World 
Tower Colliery 
Hirwaun 
Aberdare 
CF44 9UF 

Mr Philip David 16 December 2022 
 
To  
 
18 December 2022 
 

16 - 17/12/22 Public Market 

 

447622 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

No. 20 
20 Canon Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7AP 

Mr Richard Collier 18 December 2022 
 
To  
 
19 December 2022 
 

18/12/22  - 19/12/22 Discotheque 

 

447625 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 
 

AST Stores 
1 Dewi Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4RB 

Mr Selladurai 
Selvamenan 

25 December 2022 
 
To  
 
25 December 2022 
 

25/12/22 

 

P
age 54



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

447626 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre 
Brithweunydd Road 
Trealaw 
Tonypandy 
CF40 2UD 

Mr Michael Thomas 28 January 2023 
 
To  
 
28 January 2023 
 

28/01/23 Artiste 

 

447629 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

No. 20 
20 Canon Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7AP 

Mr Richard Collier 27 December 2022 
 
To  
 
1 January 2023 
 

27/28/30/22 - 01/01/23 
Discotheque 

 

447645 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd 
Elm Road 
Llanharry 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9HR 

Mrs Suzanne 
Kearsley-Evans 

26 December 2022 
 
To  
 
27 December 2022 
 

26 - 27/12/22 Show night 

P
age 55



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

447646 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd 
Elm Road 
Llanharry 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9HR 

Mrs Suzanne 
Kearsley-Evans 

31 December 2022 
 
To  
 
1 January 2023 
 

31/12/22 - 01/01/23 

 

447648 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Club @ Aberaman 
226 Cardiff Road 
Aberaman 
Aberdare 
CF44 6RE 

Miss Rachael 
Chilcott 

31 December 2002 
 
To  
 
31 December 2022 
 

31/12/22 New Years family party 

 

447659 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Revamp 
Oxford Chambers 
Lower Dunraven Street 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1AU 

Miss Nicola Davies 22 December 2022 
 
To  
 
24 December 2022 
 

22/12/22 - 24/12/22 serve 
refreshments with Christmas 
service 

P
age 56



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

447664 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd Ex-Servicemens 
Club 
Woodland Terrace 
Maesycoed 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1DZ 

Miss Sharon Davies 1 January 2023 
 
To  
 
1 January 2023 
 

New Year's Day 12.00 to 23.00 

 

447668 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Infinite Crafts and Gift Shop 
11 Market Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7DY 

Mrs Sarah Nash 22 December 2022 
 
To  
 
22 December 2022 
 

Christmas event on 22 December 

 

447671 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Lion Treorchy 
Bute Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6AH 

Mr Adrian Ian 
Emmett 

23 December 2022 
 
To  
 
27 December 2022 
 

23 to 27 Dec. 2022 

 

P
age 57



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

447672 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Lion Treorchy 
Bute Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6AH 

Mr Adrian Ian 
Emmett 

29 December 2022 
 
To  
 
1 January 2023 
 

29 to 31 dec. 2022 and 1 Jan 2023 

 

447676 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Skinny Dog 
Broadway 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

Mrs Kay Morgan 2 January 2023 
 
To  
 
2 January 2023 
 

Standard TEN extend opening 
times on 2-1-23 

 

447678 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 
 

The Skinny Dog 
Broadway 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

Mrs Kay Morgan 27 December 2022 
 
To  
 
27 December 2022 
 

27/12/22 00.00 to 02.00 

 

P
age 58



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

447679 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Pentre Stores 
19a-20 Llewellyn Street 
Pentre 
CF41 7BX 

Mr Veliah 
Muraleetharan 

25 December 2022 
 
To  
 
25 December 2022 
 

Christmas Day 09.00 to 21.00 Late 
TEN 

 

447695 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Mid Rhondda Workmens Club 
32-33 Court Street 
Clydach 
Tonypandy 
CF40 2RQ 

Mr Gavin Smart 26 December 2022 
 
To  
 
27 December 2022 
 

LATE TEN for Boxing Day 26-
27/12/22 

 

447739 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 
 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre 
Brithweunydd Road 
Trealaw 
Tonypandy 
CF40 2UD 

Mr Michael Thomas 18 February 2023 
 
To  
 
18 February 2023 
 

18/02/23 Artiste 

 

P
age 59



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

447751 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Penygraig Rugby Field 
Tylacelyn Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1JR 

Mr Stephen Riddick 14 January 2023 
 
To  
 
14 January 2023 
 

14/01/23 - Rugby match - St 
Albans 

 

447752 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Penygraig Rugby Field 
Tylacelyn Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1JR 

Mr Stephen Riddick 28 January 2023 
 
To  
 
28 January 2023 
 

28/01/23 Rugby match Cardiff 
Quins 

 

447756 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 
 

Platform 11 
11 High Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1QJ 

Mr. Alex Mead 29 December 2022 
 
To  
 
30 December 2022 
 

29/12/22 - 30/12/22 
Invalid – not received in time 

 

P
age 60



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

447757 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Bush Inn 
43 Commercial Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7RW 

Mrs Delith May 26 December 2022 
 
To  
 
26 December 2022 
 

26/12/22 Recorded music with DJ 

 

447798 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Beddau RFC 
Castellau Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Ms Helen Williams 14 January 2023 
 
To  
 
14 January 2023 
 

14/01/23 Rugby match 

 

447799 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 
 

Beddau RFC 
Castellau Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Ms Helen Williams 21 January 2023 
 
To  
 
21 January 2023 
 

21/01/23 - Rugby match 

 

P
age 61



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

447800 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Beddau RFC 
Castellau Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Ms Helen Williams 18 February 2023 
 
To  
 
18 February 2023 
 

18/02/23 Rugby match 

 

447803 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Beddau RFC 
Castellau Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Jeffrey Peck 25 March 2022 
 
To  
 
25 March 2022 
 

25/03/22 - Rugby match 

 

447807 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Ivor Arms 
1 Cowbridge Road 
Brynsadler 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9BT 

Mrs Ceri Masters 24 January 2023 
 
To  
 
25 January 2023 
 

24/01/23 - 25/01/23 Extend hours 

P
age 62



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 17 October 2022 – 15 January 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

447826 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cymmer Workmens Club and 
Institute 
Office Street 
Cymmer 
Porth 
CF39 9AH 

Mr Gary Gooding 1 January 2023 
 
To  
 
1 January 2023 
 

01/01/23 

 

447828 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cymmer Workmens Club and 
Institute 
Office Street 
Cymmer 
Porth 
CF39 9AH 

Mr Gary Gooding 26 December 2022 
 
To  
 
27 December 2022 
 

26 - 27/12/22 DJ in lounge 

 

447865 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Platform 11 
11 High Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1QJ 

Mr Alex Mead 26 January 2023 
 
To  
 
27 January 2023 
 

26 - 27/01/23 - music venue 

 

P
age 63



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 65

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 67

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 71

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	M 14.11.22

	4 REVIEW OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 & GAMBLING ACT 2005
	Appendix 1A

	6 LICENCES AND REGISTRATIONS ISSUED UNDER THE PROVISION OF DELEGATED POWERS FOR THE PERIOD: 17.10.22 - 15.01.23
	Part 2 - Personal Licences issued between 17 Oct 2022 and 15 Jan 2023
	Part 2 - Premises & Club Approved Apps issued between 17 Oct 2022 to 15 Jan 2023


